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Cazier, Tim

From: Comer, Timm [TComer@AngloGoldAshantiNA.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 8:19 AM
To: Cazier, Tim
Subject: Mill Operation 
Attachments: Mill Foundation-Liner Analysis letter dated 05-16-12.pdf

Tim, 

Attached, please see results of analyses by FLSmidth for operation of the proposed mill upon the underlying 

geosynthetic liner.  The results of the analysis are that the vibration from the operation of the mill will be completely 

dampened before it reaches the geosysnthetic liner. 

Timm 

 

Timm C. Comer  
Manager, Environmental Resources 
AngloGold Ashanti (Colorado) Corp.  
 
Tel:        (719) 689-4055 

Cell:       (719) 650-2615  
Fax:       (719) 689-3254  
E-mail:   tcomer@AngloGoldAshantiNA.com  
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_______________________________________  
 
This e-mail message contains confidential information which is  
intended for the use of the person to whom it is addressed.  If you  
received it in error, please notify the sender and delete the  
material from any computer.  Any disclosure, re-transmission,  
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